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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING J
:ﬁ
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING)
RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF

UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS

Attached is a MEMORANDUM OF INFORMAI STAFF WORKSHOP, to be
issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
memorandum - 1)
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: AUGUST 23, 2000
TO: ALL PARTIES

FROM: BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel
RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF UNBUNDLED
NETWORK ELEMENTS.

STAFF WORKSHOP REGARDING OPERATION OF BELLSOUTH’S MODELS

The staff will conduct an informal workshop at the following date and time:

Wednesday, August 30, 2000
9:30 a.m. - Room 262
Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

The purpose of this informal workshop is to provide staff with an opportunity to inquire as to
how various user adjustable inputs flow though and interact with BellSouth’s various worksheets,
calculators, and models, with the intent of clarifying for staff the operational aspects of the
models. This workshop will not be transcribed, is not a deposition, and information derived
therefrom will not be submitted at hearing. Due to the nature of this workshop, a call-in number
will not be provided.
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